

S.W. VOLLEYBALL ASSOCIATION

Minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on Saturday June 12th 1989 at Bath Sports Centre at 10.30 am.

1. There were present

Mr B Jones Chairman SWVA, Poole Labour Club
Mr R Richards Secretary SWVA, Priory
Mr D Williams SWVA Executive Officer, Schindler Lifters
Miss S Stone SWVA Executive Officer, Priory
Ms J Rodgers Whitefield
Mr P Francis Wiltshire

2. Welcome

Mr Jones welcomed the members present.

3. Minutes

Mr Francis and Mr B Williams added to the list of those present.

4. Matters Arising

There were none

5. Apologies

Were received from:

Mr P Millard Mrs G Harrison Mr G Allen
Mr C Perry Mr T Morgan

6. Officers Reports

The written reports were accepted from :

Chairman Secretary Junior squads
Coaching Administrator Regional Rep

Treasurer - Mr Richards passed on a report from Mr Perry and indicated that a full set of audited accounts would be available for the next Executive meeting.

7. Area Reports

Reports were received from

Plymouth Woodspring Cornwall
Gloucestershire Wiltshire

8. Election of Officers

The following were elected:

Chairman Mr B Jones
Vice Chairman Mrs G Harrison
Secretary Mr R Richards
Treasurer Mr R Insley

Officials Secretary	Mr D Le Breuilley
Competitions Sec	Mr G Giddy
Junior Squads	Mrs G Harrison
Coaching Secretary	to be appointed
Junior Development	to be appointed

Executive Officers - the following were elected;

Mr D Williams
Mr P Francis
Miss S Stone

EVA Regional Representatives Meeting Rep

Mr D Williams was elected.

9. Development Plan

The plan distributed by Mr Richards was accepted ad widespread discussion took place.

There was concern that we have no regional appointment fot volleyball for the disabled.

Mr Richards to contact Area Secretaries to request that the plan is publicised in their areas.

Agreed to insert a copy of the plan in the SW newsletter.

Agreed to support the Gloucester Womens Development Plan with finance from the grant aid.

10. EVA Restructuring

A paper was available from Mr Williams. It was agreed to support the restructuring proposals.

11. Job descriptions

The meeting thanked Mr Williams for his work on the job descriptions which were accepted.

12. SW Championships

Mr Giddy to be asked to write to Area Secretaries to invite bids for the 1990 Championships.

14. British Championships

The Woodspring Association to be thanked for the excellent way in which theand 1989 SW Championships were organised.

A number of problems had been identified by the local organising committee;

- a) lack of spectators
- b) lack of advance publicity
- c) late choice of venue
- d) need to have publicity officer to work with clubs

The committee also felt that the roll out court was a luxury with such a small crowd.

Agreed that Mr Richards should write to the Chairman of Referees Commission concerning payment for linespersons and requesting guidelines.

Agreed that the SW Association would not wish to host the 1990 British Championships. There was however support for the hosting of Supercup or an international event.

15. 20th Birthday

Agreed that Mr Richards should send circular to clubs and officers.

16. Date of next meeting

To be held at Bath Sports Centre on September 30th at 10.30.

17. AOB

Agreed that expenses should be payable at 10p per mile.